
Government of India 

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change 
atu rufs, RretyRegional Office, Shillong 

JUETeUJEie/Sub -Ofice, Guwahati 

E.No. 3-ANC 057.2020 SHl /699 - $7oo 

Sir, 

4 Floor, Housefed building, GS Road, Rukmini gaon, GuUwahati -781022 
H14 nel Fav: 361-2%2350, E.-mail: iro,guwahati-mef@gon 

The Principal Sccretary 
Gou. of Arunachal Pradesh 

Department of Fnvironment, Forests & Climate Change 
Itanagar- 791|11 

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 29.421 ha of forest land for improvement and four laning of Papu 
Nallah to Banderdewa Road from 40.40 km to 59.17 km by PWD in Papum Pare District 
of Arunachal Pradesh. 

06" October, 2023 

Ref: )Lctler No,FOR.S-64 Cons 2018/551-12 dated 27.09,2023 of Govt of Arunachal 
Pradesh. 

Copy to: 

(iiLetter No. 3-AN C O57/2020-SHV1598-1599 dated 07.12.2021 of Sub Ofice. 
Guwahati. 

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that thc State 
Govt letter under reference (i) above has been examined in this office. Stale Govt is requested to 
Cxpedite the process of oblaining the NBWL clearance and turnish a copy of the same to this 
office for further processing of this proposal. 

(W. I. 

Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C) 

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, O/o PCCE, Government of Arunachal 
Pradesh. Department of Environment, Forests & Climate Change, Itanagar- 791|l 

Deputy Inspector General oYForests(C) 



Ref: 

Government of India 

Sir, 

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change 

RITTel Fax: 0361-2330984, E-mail: iro.guwahati-mefee@gov.in F.No.3 ANC 057/2020-SHI/598-159q 

#rufeu, yaT�Ièt/Integrated Regional office, Guwahati 
4th Floor, Housefed building, GS Road, Rukmini gaon, Guwahati -781022 

Principal Secretary - Cum- The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests 
3FU|dYRI HROR/ Govt of Arunachal Pradesh 
qufr stAAHI /Dept of Forests &Environment 
SCHRItanagar- 791111. 

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 29.421 ha forest land for improvement and four laning of 

Papu Nallah to Banderdewa Road from 40,40 km to 59.17 km by PWD in Papum 
Pare District of Arunachal Pradesh. 

07th December, 2021 

Protecte 

Copy to: 

Letter No.FOR.5-644/Cons/2018/4267-69 dated 21.10.2021 of Govt. of Arunachal 

Pradesh. 

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that the 

proposal mentioned under the subject above has been examined by the REC in its meeting 

held on 29.11.2021 and sought the following information : 
(i)) The consent of the NBWL clearance in respect of this instant proposal. 

(ii) State Govt to provide the legal status of the propose muck dumping area i.e 7.005 ha 

and to clarify whether this area is included in the proposed area ie. 29.421 ha or not, if 

not, corrected documents, maps etc is to be submitted. 

State Govt is requested to kindly furnished the above information to this office for 

further processing of this proposal. 

(Dr. Hemen Hazarika) 
Scientist 'D & Head of Office 

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PcCE. 
Department of Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment & 
Forests Department, Itanagar. 

Scientist D' & Head of Office 



Sub: 

4th Floor, Housefed building, GS Road, Rukmit n, Guwahati -781022 
qHT Tel Fax: 0361-2330984, E-mail: iro,guwahati-mefcc @gov.in 

FNO.3 AN C057/2020-SHI /608- 609 

Ref: 

Sir, 

Government of India 
Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change 

olpd ry ørts, JATET�T/Integrated Bogional office, Guwahau 

Principal Secretary-Cum- The Principal ChiefConservator of Forests 

5U||T I HRGR/ Govt of Arunachal Pradesh 
gufaru iR HTAH/Dept of Forests & Environment 
scR Itanagar- 791111. 

29h June, 2021 

Proposal for diversion of 29.421 ha forest land for improvement and four laning of Papu Nallah 

to Banderdewa Road from 40,40 km to 59.17 km hy PWD in Papum Pare District of Arunachal 

Pradesh. 

Letter No.FOR.5-64/Cons/2018/1450-52 dated 17 06 2021 of Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh. 

With reference to the subject and letter cited above I am to inform that State Govt letter under 

reference above has been examined in this office and information submitted are found incomplete. State 

Govt is therefore requested to kindly furnish the following information to this office for further 

processing of this proposal: 
(i) State Govt is to clarify whether any forest clearance has been granted for the existing road from 

Papu Nallah to Banderdewa Road (40.40 km to 59.17 km), if not reason is to be submitted. 

(ii)) The specific comment of the Chief Wildlife Warden on the distance of the proposed area from 

Itanagar Wildlife Sanctuary. In case if the proposed area is within the Sanctuary than NBWL 

clearance may be submitted. 

Copy to: 

(iii)) The specific comment of the Chief Wildlife Warden as the proposed four laning passes through 

Elephant Corridor. 
(iv) The legal status of the proposed muck dumping site 7.005 ha, as it is mentioned as "Private 

land" as per the joint verification report of Range Officer, Banderdwwa Forest Range whereas 

in the submitted Sol map it is mentioned as �MDA of pakage (B&C) Falls under Drupong RF". 

(v) State Govt to furnish the enclosure Annexure VT in respect of diagrammatic sketch of road 

showing drain, number of culvert etc. as mentioned in the State Govt letter under reference 

above as the same is not found enclosed. 

(W. Longvah) 

Inspector General of Forests(C) 

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF, Department of Env. 

& Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment & Forests Department, Itanagar. 

Inspector General of Forests(C) 



Government of India 

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change 

Sir. 

North Eastern Regional Office. 

Law-U-Sib Lumbatngen, 

Near MTC Workshop, Shillong-793021. 
ttTel(0364)-253-7609,7340/7395/727%. 

No. 3-AN COS7/2020-SHI /8| -8 2 

$A/Email-ro.nez.shil@omail com/moefshil 09@rediffmail.com 

Principal Secretary-cum- PCCF and Head of Forest Force. 
35U11u YI HHIR /Arunachal Pradesh Government 
quiaru 3tT gH faHTAT / Depart1ment of Environment & Forests, 

SalURItanagar. 

H/Fax -0364- 2536041/2536983 

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 29.421 ha of forest land for improvement and four laning of Papu 
Nallah to Banderdewa Road from 40.40 km to 59.17 km by PWD in Papum Pare District of 
Arunachal Pradesh 

30h September, 2020 

Please refer to the State Government's letter No. FOR. 5-64/CONS/2018/2243-47 dated 
03.09.2020 on the subject mentioned above, seeking prior approval of the Central Government in 
accordance with Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. The proposal forwarded by the State Govt has been 
examined in this office the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed 
thereunder. The State Govt. is requested to provide following additional information for further 

processing of the case: -
1. The Cost Benefit Analysis is to be submitted as per the new Guidelines of MoEF & CC dated 

01.08.2017. 

2. Trees involved is shown as 854 nos in the forwarding letter, whereas in the site inspection 
report of DFO and enumeration list given 206l nos. This difference may be clarified by State 

Govt. 

3. Comments from CWLW as the proposed four laming passes through Elephant corridor. 
4. Status of FRA and Form -I under FRA for linear projects may be submitted. 
5. The road improvement is from 40.400 km to km 59.170 km, whereas remaining stretch has 

not mentioned in the proposal submitted. State Govt may clarify the improvement in 40.400 
km to km 59.170 km only. 

7. Certificate for additional NPV, if any required. 

6. Muck dumping mentioned to be in Private land, whereas in maps submitted shown as 7.005 ha 
MDA; hence GPS co-ordinates may be furnished. 

8. Status of Wildlife clearance, as proposal mentions that it is within 300 mtr to 500 mtrs from 
Itanagar Wildlife Sanctuary. 

9. Diagrammatic sketch of road showing drain, number of culvert etc. If any bridge is to be 
constructed, the diagram of bridge etc. in details. 

10. The State Govt to re-examine the CA scheme for item at sl. no. 14 for construction of 
modified improved standard size Barcha (MB) type quarter and item at sl. no. 15 for 

construction of OBT labourer sl1ed as suclh itenms are nornnally not part of CA estimate and this 
could be prepared from NPV amount. 

W.1. Y 

Deputy lnspector General of Forests (C) 



Ministry of Environment, Forect & Climate Change 
arutaa, frt/Regional Ofce. shillong 

F No. 3 ANC0572020 SHI/5372-73 

The Principal Secretary 

Government of indla 

Floor, Housefed building, GS Road, Rukminl I gaon, Guwahati -781022 

:Mo1-296110, L-mail: ire,guw ahati-mefcca gov.in 

Govt, of Arunachal Pradesh 

Department of Environment, Forests & Climate Change 

Itanagar-7911i1 

SirMadam. 

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 29,421 ha forestland for improvement of four laning road from 

Papu nallah to Banderdewa (40.40 km to 59.71 km) by PWD in Pupum Pare District of 

Arunachal Pradesh. 

Ref: G Letter No. FOR.S-64/Cons2018/689-93 daled 22.02.2024 of Govt. of Assum 

Copy to: 

Dated: 01.03.2024 

Encl: As stated above. 

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to in•orm that State 

Govt. letter under reference above has been examined in this office. However, it is observed that 

the proposal has not been uploaded completely on the Parivesh portal by the State Govt. as it is 

pending at DFO level (copy enclosed). State Govt. is therefore requested to direct the concerned 

otficer to complete he process of uploading on Parivesh portal and inform this oflice for further 

processing of the proposal. 

(W. I. Yatbóny 

Deputy Inspector General of Fotests(C) 

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Olo PCCF, Govermment of! 

Arunachal Pradesh. Department of Environnent, Forests & Climate Change, Itanagar 

791111 

Deputy Inspeckor Generh offoesC 
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